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Liberian Government

Central Bank of Liberia



http://cbl.org.lr

The Executive Mansion



www.emansion.gov.lr

General Auditing Commission


www.gacliberia.com

House of Representatives



www.house.gov.lr

Liberia Broadcasting System



www.liberiabroadcastingsystem.com

Liberia Institute of Statistics & Geo-Information



Services (not fully functional 2008-05-06)
www.lisgis.gov.lr

Liberian Embassy, Washington, DC


www.embassyofliberia.org

Ministry of Agriculture



www.moa.gov.lr

Ministry of National Defense



www.mod.gov.lr

Ministry of Finance




www.mof.gov.lr








www.mofliberia.org

Ministry of Foreign Affairs



www.mofa.gov.lr

Ministry of Health & Welfare



www.moh.gov.lr

Ministry of Information & Cultural Affairs

www.micat.gov.lr

Ministry of Youth & Sports



www.moys.gov.lr

National Elections Commission


www.nec.liberia.org

National Investment Commission      

        www.libnic.net/business_in_liberia.htm

National Security Agency



www.nsa.gov.lr

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Liberia



to the United Nations



www.liberia-un.org

Truth and Reconciliation Commission of Liberia
www.trcofliberia.org

University of Liberia




www.universityliberia.org
